Joint Powers Pool Board

AGENDA

« Call to Order
@ Approval of Minutes from February 1, 2012 Meeting
@ Treasurer's Report
@ New Business
e Wellness Committee Program
+ Health Fair Update
~ 3-year Strategic Plan Update
+  Community Wellness Sponsorship
e Medicare Supplement Plan — Introduction (CBIZ)
@ Other Business

e Services Agreement with City of Duluth



1 jo 1 abed

66 CLE 8b1 G5 92 ¢S CCE 55
LU L 66 CLEBPT G5
LTYSE'OPE'TS  LT69T'PLTS  HT'SOL'TES (00'S8£'991°T$)

(81°00£'£05'C$)  (%ST)
£¢'£59°¢¢S0¢
S0°£S6'+10'8T %L1

S8'856°LbT8T  ST'TIOCCBZE 66°LbP 1691  DO'09TOLH'1C
85400°£08'9T  Z¥'OLE'9SH'E  ETEST'ETLT  00°SLE'E9C'0C

€2'/59'7¢5'02%  %ST

S8'856°LP1'81$  ST'10CZ'Z8T'ES 66'LbY'169°T$  00°09T°0EH'1Z$

Wd 9EIEZIET ZT02/60/E0 UO uOSIRd BuAepn AQ umy

66 /85186 €% Buipu3 - souejeg pund

66 CLE BPT GF Buiuuibag - aouejeg pund

(5507) vieD) 13N YiesH [eaipak - 0£9  puny
SIVLOL 3SN3dX3

STVLOL 3NN3AIY
512101 Y ROH |RDIPIW - DEO

STV.LOL 3SN3dX3

£C°£59°7¢5°0¢ 58856 /18T ST'TOCCBCES 66'LbP T 00°09T°0EF 1 SieY0 [ SIUNDIDY SJUBINSUT - BEY JUaweda]
08'905°€E 0 £L720b EE LZ'6c S6'LLT 00°ZEr'EE Wdg00D - sduelnsug £991
SETTL'SEY' ST 10°885°£55'8 66'EL6'89F'T  99'b65'¥6L 00°295'920°0T S931119y A1) - duednsuf 0s91
SE'8/b'ZEC 1T TH'8LS' TYE 85°Z0C'0F S8'€01°0C 00°184'18E Moduly - souelnsug 6591
26'65£'€CE 1T 8.9 TEY 9.'129'€S 9t°'22€ €T 00'00€'S8+ 2230 - s3uednsug £591
8£'928'969 <t Ly 66F'LS9 £5'00£'98 Z1'880'vb 00°008'EHL VdH - @uelnsuf S591
0EZIH'¥8T'6 LT 6v'EE9' P8 L 1S°'1S9'619°'T  8T'+6+'C08 00'S8Z'H9t'6 AYD [e1aUBY - BdURINSUL 1591
ET'T9E'9TH S 6t°'8£5'18¢ 1S TZH'ET £9°999'9 00°000°S62 uoneJsiulwpy - adUeINsSu] 0591
SIUNG20Y STULINSUT - OEQ 1
ASNIdX3
S0'/S6'PT08TS %L1 8S'P00'L08'9TS CH'OLE'SSH'E$S ETEST'ECL'TS 00'SLE'E€92'0C$  STVIOL INNIATY
S0°/S6'+10'81 85'H00°/0891% ¢v'OL PES ECESTECLTS 00'SLEE9C 0L S[R10, SIUNCITY DUBINSLT - 9EQ  JUzEdad
98044791 14 2¢6°£86'LL 80°/80'T 80'£80'T 00°'s£0°6C V4800 - 33uelnsuy £991
60°CZH'v6E'S 9T £5'89/'S16'L EPTETCEST  9E'69L'69L 00°000'8¥+'6 ssa.119y A1) - sdueInsuf 0991
0b'€+9°Z8C ST £8'961'04C E1'€08'8P SE'TL8'0C 00°00£'6TE Hoday - duelnsul 6591
S0'Z9%'18E LT €L LY8'0LE fdardi 474 Sb'8TTLE 00°00€'SHH 2034 - 9dueinsuf £891
16'986'629 1 74 96'£20'1SS ¥0'9£9'pLT Z8°'155'65 00'004'S¢L YYH - SJueInsuy SS91
2€'9/1'8€0'8 LT TLTEL'IO'L 82°/97'6bS'T  THBE'VLL 00°000°961°6 A [pI8URY - SdURINSU] 1591
£F'065'1L2 9L 18'9vT'bC 61°'E58'SL SL'659'65 00°000°00T uonelsiuilpY - adueInsuy 0591
SIUNODDY BOUBINSUT - 90 Juawpedal
ANNIAIY
yleaH jeaipap - DE9 pund
SPUN SJIAISS JRUWIIIUL  S0A| pund

spung Aaejaudold Alobaie]) pund
|enjoy |ejoL Jebpng 1endy glA JUNOWY [Ny Junouly [enppy junowy 313bpng uondudsaq uonezjuebig uoneziuebiQ
deaj Jold 40 % sso7 19bpng ata Al |enuuy

unsr] Adsung
71/62/20 ybnody L
JUDWIR)L]S D2WodUL

Z0SS Lroseumn Wnng » eons isndisepa bir HLOTC

HLNING 40 ALID Wi~



1S020€9:37d 83O sloipny

‘1eak JUSLIND JO SYIUOW JO Jaquinu uo paseq si sieed snowaid 10j QLA

LL0E
2102

QLA SWIVIO TVDIA3IN

ISVIHUONI %LOZL B0°EVS'64 ISYIHONI %9P'LE 04'867'0LY
116P1'299 Loz 2GS LEB'ZIB L
61'889'Lb. zLoz ZZOEL'EZE'Z
aLA SWIYTD 9Nya
OL'pP8'0LE  Z0'LZZ'BSE PL'PGE'LEE  E0'0BS'EBE L2°2€9'65¢ L1'8PS'EBL’L SEPLO'LLZ'L 20'690°260'L SH'0L6'L80°L ZL'6ES'8F6
61°889'LPL LL'SPL'Z99  L9'vBZ'6E9  SZ'S00°0EL 9E'VZI'VLL LL'S99°L9L L 9L'SL1'9S6 65'719'698 61'V9E'LPE 1% 314
P£'960°28E'2 £Z'TLL'ZES'YL  €Z'8ZYPOL'CL  YYSYO'CEE'ZL  PI9LYZEE'LL
Z1'992'e9 88°055°20¢- 00°LLY'08" 00'ZBE'GLL- 00°0L0°LLE-
61°889'L¥L 18'269'862' 99'6VP'SGO'Y 0E'096'Z09'F ST IBS'SIE'Y 220EC'E2E'T LLEZL'VEL'YL  EZSPZSPEEL vV LZO'GBOEL  PI9BPEGLLL
L'8L0's90'c 61°889'IPL LLSPL'Z99  L9'v82'6E9  SZ'SO0'0EL QEYZA'VLL ZZ'0EL'EZET ZS'LERB'ZLEL 81L'6ZZ'6LLL 8€'8Z.L'v68'L 18°0E9°LSL')
000 00°0 00'65L'L5€ LL'9S9'SPE  SEERL'EPY 9E'ZLE'LEE 000 PG 'OLO'ESZ'L 10°999'69%' | 90'685'585 L 87'696'£96
000 000 LL'96E'6LE  ZLOVS'GSE  ZE'E9L'89E L2 0BY'EEE 000 £2'604'GET' L VYE'OLI'ELE'L vEZLZLET L 96'649'€SZ |
000 000 06'6PL'LPE  £8°GI8'0EE  ZE'6LGFEE 1V'628'TLE 000 PLWE'PPE'L 06'PPE'SVE'L Z5'rL0'99L’L 60'660'€98
000 000 SZBLL'ZEE  PYELE'ELE  8ETLPE'EsE 20'8EL'80E 000 LV LOB'EYZ'L 86'99L'0L6 20°459'098 86'659'€L8
00'0 000 61°122'2LE  9V'EBO'SEE  GZ'GLO'GIE 0Z'GL8'LPE 000 Z6'869'694'L §6'GLL'Zr0'L LE°612'GL6 08'£.€°956
000 000 9p'Z60'9PE  BEVLL'YOE  €L20Z'Z6E 62'€0L'15E 000 £L198'262'} 69°Gr8°0L0'} 26°291'556 08'6€8'CE0'}
00°0 000 Z6'EEL'ISE  09°LEQ'OFE  G6'//8'89E 8/°50v'85€ 000 09°'1L95'592"} 2L IEE'VOE'L 62'62£'S0Z'1 L6°LLL'650'L
00°0 000 OZ'08E'L8E  9EPET'LZE  TLOPE'ELE 1E'vI8'ESE 000 ELY96'PEL'L 92°'S£9'20L 06'242'610'L L2gLyLaL'L
00'0 000 89'995°CrE LLEPL'OVE  L67LEQ'ZEE 08'660'85€ 000 LEBBE"LZE'L 0L'9vP'SLZ' L VE'EES'SLE LE'6LY'BFO'L
00°0 00°0 L9L2P'S9E  LEPPS'LSE 9P'ZTIS'0BE 6E by v 000 25'.E6'6Y6 0r'98L'8wL't 0.7264'062'L L9'612'€6.
9Z'650'¥8S'L L9BLL'L9E  61°68F'0EE L9'BER'E0E  69°088'0FE 0Z'226'8S¢ 59'088'2Z2'L £8°'191'8.9 LrZ6L'LL6 £4°190°490°L Ze'222'¢98
SL'656'08%'L 8G°60G'08C  ZE'GSO'LEE  Q0'OVP'SEE  9S'VZL'GEE 91'/69'55¢ LGBYF'00LL 69'699'VEZ'L LL9EP'L08 $9'999°228 G5'80¥'888
IVLOL ¥V3IA soONHEa algt=lel S9oNya sonya SONNA SWIV1D SWIV1D SWIVTD SWIVTD SWIVID
LNI™END FARI A 1102 010z 6002 8002 zLoz LL0Z 0Lz 6002 8002
SWIVTD 9ny¥a SWIVTD v IIa3In
siea ) G 1sen

cLoz/msie

SIIV1O IONVINSNI HLTVIH 40 NOSRIVAWOD
HLNINA 40 ALID

ISIM DAY [EnULY

Labeiany gLA

$S0T1-dOLS
[E10] enuuy
LIE101GNS ALA

438W3030
H3IEWINON
¥380120
d3gN3Ld3s
isnony
Anr

3NAr

AN

HdY
HOYYIN
AdVNH934
AHYONYP

HLNOW



%691
%691
%691
%6°91
%691
%691
%691
%691
%691
%691
%691
%48

IVNLOV

1S020€9:371d 820 s.Joipny

%0001
%.'16
%E'€8
%06
%499
%t 85
%005
%L\
%E €L
%0°G2
%L 91
%E'8

a3103royd

1N30YH3d Al1A

—_—

00'SS8'c8E'?

61°889'LYL

000
00°0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
19'81'19€
85'60G'08E

SNIVID
9N¥A g3.L03roxd Z10Z

IvL018ns alA

d38nW303a
HIGW3IAON
H¥380100
d3gan3ld3as
1snony
Alnr
annr

AVIN
iHdv
HOUVYW
AdvNyga3d
AYVNNYT

HLNOW

SKWIVID 9N¥A 3.123rodd OL d34¥VdiNoD SHIVIO ON¥d TTVLOL dLA

HLNTNA 40 ALID

¢L02/8/E

%6'¥1 %0700}
%671 %416
%671 %E €8
%671 %0'SL
%6 ¥ %L 99
%6¥L %€ 85
%6l %0°0S
%6'vL %L
%671 %EEE
%6¥1 %0°S2
%6¥L %Sl
%l'L %L L
VNLOV ad3103rodd
1N3TH3d dlA

00'8€5'2¥S'SL
ZZOEE'ETE'T 000
000 00°0
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
00°0 00°0
000 000
000 000
000 000
69'088'22Z'} 000
LS°6YP'00L°L 000
SY3INLYVd S804
HLV3H

SWIVTO TVIIa3an
a31o3aroud zioz

IvLioLans alA

d3an303a
H38WIAON
¥380100
¥3gn3a1d3s
lsnonv
Anr
aNnr

AV
Tiddv
HOYVYW
Advnyg3d
AHYONYT

HINOW

SINIYTD TVYDIA3W A3LO3r0odd OL A3HVdNO0D SWIVTIO TVIId3W TVLOL LA

HLNTNA 40 ALID



1oz

Ttoz

010C 6002 800¢

SWIV1 5Ndd

[41i74

001

00¢

yiL

(=]
(=]
spuesno

oor
00s

009

SIIVTO AdvVNyg3d

T10Z 0T10Z 600¢ 800¢

SINIVTD TYDIQInN

000

0z'o

ot'0

080

080

0ot

o't

or't

0971

08t

SUo!|iIN



suoliin

10t 110¢ 0toe 600Z 800¢ 10t 1102 010z 6002 800¢

¢ 000 ; sy
010
0zo
0€0
: oro _
0s0
080 | il

oLo
080

SWIVT SNYa SWIVT TvIIdaiN

AdVNEE3d NYHL AYVNNVF - 31vA OL ¥VIA

000

050

001

05'T

00z

05'¢

suoljli



IOVHIAY SWIVID YVIA ¥NOd = SINIVID ZTOT ——
s & > >
& O S &
& &F &S . & K&
S AT TSP SLFSFT&FFSS S
S S - R i e
00€
ote
oze
- ogE
ovE
0S¢
——— / 09€
\\ / 0LE
08¢

SIVTI SNY¥a

- 06t

spuesnoyl

SWIV1O ¢loe

JOVHIAY SINIVID HVIA HNOS e

SINIVTI TVIId3N

SWIVTD ZT0Z =

- 000

0z'o

- oro

090
08’0
00T
0zt
or't

suoljjiA



1 jo 1 abed

IWd TZTTZ:ET T10Z/60/£0 U0 uosIed Bukem Ag uny

0C 060 £0v5 61 60¢ C6ES 0C061'GBE$  buipu3 - sauejeg pund
T9°SEF'Z0E% 0¢ 069'€0F% 02 069€0P$  Ouluuibeg souejeg pund
65°¥5C'96% %79 66'811'L$ (10'T8E'TT$) £0°ZZH'S$S  (00°00S°8T$) (SSO1) uivD Jan H3iesy j2uagd - £g0 pud
8€'%C9'999  %/T T0GE0'8E9 66'VOP 0LT 16°GEE€'8S  00°005°89L SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
[6'8/8'C8L %91 Z0'9T6°0£9  86°€80°611 86°/S/'€9  00°000°0SZ SIVLOL 3INNIAIYH
sjejol y3jeaH jejusqg - ££9 pund
8E'H29'959% %L1 10°SE0°'8€9% 66'+OF'0ET$S  T6'SEE'8S$ 00°00S8'894%  STV.IOL ISNIAAXT
8E'$29°959% %L1 TO'SE0'8E9% 66'FSL OET 16'G££'85% 007005 89/ 5|20 SIUNGIDY SIUBINSUL - 9EQ JuauniedsC
ET0ST¥PT 61 GE'O8G'OTT  S9°ETC'8C 0¥ 8TLTT  00°008HPT vdg00 - 8duelnsu] €991
90°£L8'F1 o1 06°L2T'vT 0T'2LS'T 6¥'€0T'T 00°00£'ST Hoduly - @suesnsug 6591
1128201 8T ZUSLLET 88'+76°C 8’6y 00°00£°9T 2D3Q - =puelnsug /2591
$8'8SL°LT TC L6'¥5H'9T €0°'SHT'L 6£7969'C 00°009°€EE VdH - souelnsug G591
#5'955'66F 91 £9°060°/9%  €£'609°06 T¥'£8Ccy  00°00L'£SS A [elduRy - BdURINSU] 1891
SJUNOIDY 2oUBINSUT - 9£0 U2
JSN3dX3
£6'8/8'TGL% %91 Z0'9T6'0£9% 86°'€80'611$ 867/SL'€9% 00°000°0SL%  SIV.LOL ANNIATY
£6'8/8'CSL% %91 20’976 0£9 : 86'LSL'E 00°000°05L 5|210] SIUN0I2Y SoUBINSUL - 9EQ  1USLLIEGSC
29°699'6¢T 6 9/ 90C'E€TT  vCE6L 0T P2 €601 00°000HCT Y4800 - @duednsu] €991
00'950"LT 0¢ 80°'8EC'TT ¢6'19L'C ¢6'ShE'T 00°000'PT Joday - 2duesnsu] 6591
00°562'91 81 81'88¢'CT 8 TILe 78'9€5°T 00°000'ST 223Q - dueInsug £891
00°806°SE 174 00" Lbb' LT 00°€55'8 00°168°C 00°000'9¢ VyH - @duelnsufg G591
GE'0S6°4SS LT 00'95£'99¢  00°'H9T'v6 00'TETZF  00°000°T9S A3 |elauRg - Sduelnsul 1591
SIUNOGI0Y JOURINSUT - QLD JuaLUedag
JNNIAIY
yijesH |2uag - ££9 puny
Spun4 22IA195 |eusajul sdA] pundy

spung Adejsudolg  A0DE1E] pung

|enjoy |eyol  lebpng [enoy alA JUNOLLY [BN1DY JUNOLY junowy uondiosaq uoneziuebip uoneziueblQ
|enioy 126png

lea) Jold 40 % sse739bpng  ALA ali [enuuy

Hugs Asewwing
Z1/62/20 ybnoiuL
JUBWIe}S 2Wodu]

Z08SG Ll0seUIR ‘UMung » 9ons 1snd 1sepn Ly HLN 1A

HLNING 40 ALID WA=



1S000€9:311d 8240 sJolpny

cloc/s/e

-1eaf Jua1Ind JO SYUOW JO JaqWINu Uo paseq si sieak snoiaaid 10) QLA «

3SVIYUONI %616 12'€88°0l

vLLBLLLL LLoe

\v'v20°22L cloc

alA SWIVTO TVIN3A
VIN 69°€1L6'CS 00°GOL'LS 8G'L8L'6Y LL'L9L'9Y DAYV [enuuy
L2 LE0°L9 LG'G65'GS 00'%20°2S 05'€8€'€S 05°122'sS «90eI9AY QLA

Ly ¥.20°221 LT ¥96'VEY 00092°€1L9 00'6.1'065 00'¥E6'€SS
\v'v2022L LZ¥96'VE9 00092°¢€1L9 00'6.1°065 00'VE6'ESS [eloL [enuuy
L'vL0'22L PLL6LLLL 00'870'vL1 00°29.'901 00°€bPOLL «1ejoiqns dlA
v8°8¥6'CS 00°295°09 00'96.'6Y 00'806't¥ H438W303d
66 v.2'SY 00°926'vP 00°0vL'6Y 00'9¥¥'9€ H38W3IAON
96'9Z8'8Y 00°509'LY 00'65.°GE 002.0°'GE 43890100
GEP86'LI 00°L€Q'GY 006LY'8Y 00GLS'Ov ¥39N31d3S
20°110'8S 00°9YS'¥S 00°€SS'.L€E 00°2ee'9p 1snonv
9 26G°LY 00°28S'vP 00°L2¥'0S 0094V’ Ly Alnr
9.'¥86'€S 00°L98'ct 00'8YY'vS 00°9¥S' v aNnr
P9'GG8G° LS 00'026'LS 00°'€0G'G¥ 00°208°9% AVIN
16'698°CS 00°952'9Y 00v9.4°GS 00°.18°CS ddv
16°812°9S 00°'8LL'6S 00°€09'9S 00°zLS'8Y HOWVIN
L1°G2L'YS ve LET'6Y 00°€6¥'SS 00'699'LY 00°598'9r Advnyd3d
¥9'876'L9 06'€56°L9 00°G5G'8S 00°860°65 00'8.G°€9 AUVNNYT
SWIV1O SWIVTO SWIVTO SAIVTO SWIVTO HLNOW
A4 Lioc oLoc 600¢ 800¢
SINIV1O TV.LIN3d

SIIV1D JONVINSNI TV.LNIA 40 NOSIIVAINOD
HLNTNA 40 ALID

siesA G )se]



1S020€9:3714 34O sJ0)pny

¢loe/8/e

%0°LL %0001
%0° L) %L 16
%0721 %€ €8
%0°L1L %0°'SL
%0°L1 %L 99
%0°L1L %€ 85
%0°L1 %005
%0°L1L %L ¥
%0°L1L %Eee
%0°L1 %0°5C
%0°L1 %v'SGl
%¥v'6 %LL
VNLOV a3airo3a

1N3OdH3d ALA

00002644

LWwyL0C2L

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
LLSTL'YS
v9'8¥6°29

rodd 1vIN3d

SWIV1O TV.IN3d
a3Lo3aroud ¢Loe

aviolgns dilA

J439n303d
J39WIAON
¥390100
439W31d3S
1snonv
ANr

anNnr

AVIN
11ddY
HOYVIN
AdvNdg3d
ALHVANVT

HLNOW

SIIVTO TVLNIA d3103rodd OL A3UVdINOD SINIVTO TVLINIA TVLOL ALA

HLNTNA 40 ALID



FOVHIAY SWIVID ¥V3IA HNOd == SIVT] ZTOT =

¢10e 110¢ 010¢ 600¢ 8007

AdVYNYE3d NYHL AYVNNVI

croe
000°S6
00000t
000°s0T
000°0TT
000'STT |

000°0ZT

000'sZT

SIIV1O TVLN3a

110z

ATHLNOW ¢T0¢

010z 600¢

AdvYNYg3d

8002

000'TY
000ty
000'9F
0008y
000°0S
000°2S
000'vS
00095
000'8S



PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

12-0101R

RESQOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF 2012-2013
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH DULUTH JOINT POWERS
ENTERPRISE TRUST AND ACCEPTING PAYMENT OF $255,000
ANNUALLY FOR YEARS 2012 AND 2013 FROM THE DULUTH JOINT
POWERS ENTERPRISE TRUST.

CITY PROPOSAL:

RESOLVED, that the Minnesota department of commerce has determine@ that the
city of Duluth, the Duluth airport authority, the Duluth entertainment and
convention center, and the Duluth housing and redevelopment authority operate a
joint enterprise for health insurance, including a joint self-insurance pool,
referred to as the Duluth Joint Powers Enterprise Trust, a political subdivision
self-insurance pool established pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 471.69 and
Minnesota Rules Chapter 2785; ‘

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the proper city officials are hereby authorized to
execute the agreement for professional services with the Duluth Joipt Powers
Enterprise Trust, together with supporting documents, substantially in the form

of that on file in the office of the city clerk as Public Document No.

, to provide professional services to the Duluth Joint Powers

Enterprise Trust, which includes the city’s group health insurance plan;
FURTHER RESOLVED, that the proper city officials are hereby autﬁprized to
accept $255,000 annually for the years 2012 and 2013 for professional services

further described in those documents referenced above, said funds payable to Fund



No. 110-125-1214-4315-12 (General Fund, Finance Department, Auditor, Cost

LS

Allocation Charges Group Health).

Approved: Bpproved for presentation to council:
..Lr):—-ﬁ 'M —

Department Director Chief AdmihistratiWiJ;fficer

Approyed as to form: Approved:

Attorney Auditor

HR/ATTY :dma 02/21/2012

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The City, the Duluth Airport Authority, the Duluth
Entertainment and Convention Center, and the Duluth Housing and Redevelopment
Authority operate a joint enterprise for health insurance, including a joint
self-insurance pool, known as the Duluth Joint Powers Enterprise Trust. The
Duluth Joint Powers Enterprise Trust is a political subdivision self-insurance

pool.

This resolution authorizes the City to accept payment of $255,000 annually for
the years 2012 and 2013 from the Duluth Joint Enterprise Trust for professional
services provided by City employees to the Duluth Joint Powers Enterprise Trust.
The 2011 payment to the City from the Trust was $250,000. The Duluth Joint
Powers Enterprise Trust Board of Trustees has approved this 2012-2013 agreement
and payments.



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
DULUTH JOINT POWERS ENTERPRISE TRUST ‘
and
CITY OF DULUTH

THIS AGREEMENT is deemed effective January 1, 2012 by and between the DULUTH
JOINT POWERS BNTERPRISB TRUST, a joint powers enterprise established pursuant to
Minn, Stat. §471.59 consisting of the City of Duluth, the Duluth Airport Authority, the Duluth
Entertainment and Convention Center, and the Duluth Housing and Redevelopment Authority,
hereinafter collectively referred to as “JOINT POWERS ENTERPRISE”, and the City of Duluth,
a Minnesota municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as “CITY™,

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Department of Commerce has determined that the J 01£\TT
POWERS ENTERPRISE operates a joint enterprise including a joint self-insurance pool subject
to Minn. Stat. §471.59;

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the JOINT POWERS ENTERPRISE to comply with all
applicable legal requirements pertaining to joint self-insurance pools, joint powers arrangements,
and with all other applicable state and federal laws;

WHEREAS, the JOINT POWERS ENTERPRISE desires to utilize the professional
services of CITY to comply with applicable law, including federal and state statutory and
regulatory requirements;

WHEREAS, the JOINT POWERS ENTERPRISE desires to utilize the professional
services of CITY for administration of the joint-insurance pool;

WHEREAS, the CITY has represented that it is qualified and willing to perform said

services as set forth in this proposal;



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions

contained herein, the JOINT POWERS ENTERPRISE and CITY agree as follows:
ARTICLE I

Scope of Professional Services

CITY and its designess shall provide professional services to the JOINT POWERS

ENTERPRISE and its designees as further-described in Exhibit A attached hereto, and may

provide other professional services as the JOINT POWERS ENTERPRISE may request.
ARTICLE I | 4

Professional Fees and Payment

JOINT POWERS ENTERPRISE shall pay CITY $255,000.00 annually pursuant to this
Agreement. The annual amount of fees paid to CITY by JOINT POWERS ENTERPRISE under
this Agreement is based on an average hourly rate of $150.00 per hour for legal services and
$60.00 per hour for all other professional services. Fees will be billed quarterly and are due and
payable to the City of Duluth General Fund within thirty (30) days of request by CITY.
ARTICLE III
Assignabili
CITY may assign or transfer any of its rights or interests under this Agreement, subject to
approval of JOINT POWERS ENTERPRISE.
ARTICLE IV
Term
This Agreement shall be deemed effective January 1, 2012, and shall remain in effect for a

period of two (2) years, unless terminated earlier as provided for herein.



ARTICLE V

Termination of Services
JOINT POWERS ENTERPRISE or CITY may, by giving at least thirty (30) days written ;mticc,

terminate this Agreement with or without cause,

ARTICLE VI

Conflict of Interest and Disclosure

L.

The parties acknowledge that the City Attorney’s Office is a subdivision and employee of
the City of Duluth, a Minnesota municipal corporation, and that the City of Duluth is
only one of the members of the JOINT POWERS ENTERPRISE. Although the interests
of the City of Duluth and JOINT POWERS ENTERPRISE are generally consistent, it is
recognized and understood by the parties that differences may exist or become evident
during the course of the professional representation as between the City of Duluth and
JOINT POWERS ENTERPRISE, CITY may have different interests in the JOINT
POWERS ENTERPRISE than other members — the Duluth Airport Authority, the Duluth
Entertainment and Convention Center, and the Duluth Housing and Redevelopment
Authority |

The parties acknowledge that Section 26 of the Duluth City Charter provides that t]_Je City
Attorney “shall be the legal advisor of the council and of the officers of the City and
shall, under the direction of the council, prosecute all suits for, and defend all suits
brought against, the City, and shall prosecute all persons accused of any violation c;f city
ordinance.” Therefore, the parties acknowledge that the City Attorney’s Office is legally

required to and will prosecute all suits for the City of Duluth against JOINT POWERS



ENTERPRISE and will defend all suits against the City of Duluth by JOINT POWERS
ENTERPRISE if 2 conflict arises. |

3, CITY and JOINT POWERS ENTERPRISE acknowledge that the Duluth City Attomey’s
Office has commumicated adequate information and explanation of the material risks of
its representation and reasonably available alternatives, including but not limited to,
hiring other legal counsel.

4. CITY and JOINT POWERS ENTERPRISE agree to representation of JOINT POWERS
ENTERPRISE by the Duluth City Attorney’s Office regarding applicable legal
requirements pertaining to joint self-insurance pools, joint powers arrangements, and with
all other applicable state and federal laws, and other related professional services as the
JOINT POWERS ENTERPRISE may request.

5. CITY and JOINT POWERS ENTERPRISE hereby waive the conflict of interest and
agree to the professional representation of JOINT POWERS ENTERPRISE by the
Duluth City Attormey’s Office.

ARTICLE YIX
Notices
Notice to JOINT POWERS ENTRRPRISE provided for herein shall be sufficient if sent by the

-

regular United States mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the parties at the addresses hereinafter
set forth or to such other respective persons or addresses as the parties may designate o each
other in writing from time to time.

JOINT POWERS ENTERPRISE: David Montgomery
Chairman of the Board of Trustees for the
Joint Powers Enterprise
Room 402 City Hall
411 West First Street
Duluth, MN 55802



CITY: City Attorney

City Attorney’s Office
Room 410 City Hall
411 West First Street
Duluth, MN 55802
ARTICLE VIII
Waiver S

Any waiver by either party of any provision of this Agreement shall not imply a subsequent
waiver of that or any other provision.

ARTICLE IX
Applicable Law
This Agreement, together with all of its paragraphs, terms, and provisions is made in the State of
Minnesota and shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of
Minnesota.

ARTICLE X
Severability
In the event any provision herein shall be deemed invalid or unenforceable, the remaining
provisions shall continue in full force and effect and shall be binding upon the parties to this

Apreement.
ARTICLE XI

Amendments
Any amendment or modification to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be executed by

the same parties who executed the original agreement or their successors in office.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be duly

executed intending to be bound thereby.

CITY OF DULUTH, a Minnesota municipal DULUTH JOINT POWERS

corporation - ENTERPRISE TRUST
By By. : .
Its: David Montgomery
Dated Chairman of the Board of Trustees
Dated
By
Its:
Dated
Countersigned:
City Auditor
Dated
Approved as to form:
City Attorney
Dated




Duluth JPE Trust
City of Duluth
2012 Professional Services

Legal

Summary
Dapartment Annual Hours
e Administratien 180 hours
e Finance 1016 hours
s Human Resources 3030 hours
] 175 hours

Total - 4401 Hours

Average Hourly Rate with
Benefits & Provision for Support
Services - 560.00/hr

$264,060

EXHIBIT A




Duluth JPE Trust
Administration Department
2012 Professional Services

Description of Services

Annusl Hours

Responsibility

e Developingagendas and
board meeting schedules

e Taking board meeting
minutes and updating
web site information

e Communications with
board members and
interested parties

* Researching agenda
topics and coordinating
information presented
to the board

180 hrs annually (15 hrs/month)

Positicn Responsibility:
Executive Asslstant

Total Administrative
Department Services

180 hours annually




Duluth JPE Trust
Clty Attorney’s Office

2012 Professional Services

Description of Services

Annual Hours

Responsibility

Legal
Determine benefits compliance

Contract drafting and review

Plan document drafting and review
Civil litigation

Determine and coordinate claims
subrogation

Defend against all legal claims
Risk analysis

Open enroliment guidance

Advise JPE Trust Board of Trustees
Attendance and presentations at
JPE Board of Trustees Meetings

e Prepare JPE Trust resolutions

o QOther legal services as requested

s » @2 o 9

a ® 2 @9 o

175 hrs / year
(3.37 hrs/ week)

Attorney (90%)
Paralegal (10%)

Total City Attorney’s Office Services

175 hours annually




Duluth JPE Trust
Finance Department
2012 Professional Services

Description of Services Annual Hours Responsibllity
Treasury
¢ Process Genesis 24 hrs annually {2 hrs/month) Position Respensibility:
collections City Treasurer — 50%

¢ Process ACH
transactions between

24 hrs annually {2 hrs/manth)

Finance Specialist — 50%

the City and JPE Trust
Audftor’'s Office Position Responsibility:

e Record weekly draw 84 hrs annually {7 hrs/month) Chief Financial Officer {5%)
requests for Health City Auditor {20%)
Partners claims Financial Analyst (50%}

o Record bi-monthly draw | 36 hrs annually (3 hrs/month) Finance Specialist {25%]
requaests for Clear Script
claims

s Record monthly draw 24 hrs annually (2 hr/month)
requests for Delta Dental
claims

o Review and approve
involces far payment

e Reconcile and allocate
cobra collectlons

e Reconcile and account
for plan participants

e Prepare, analyze and
distribute monthly
financial reports

e Prepare Ad Hoc reports
and financial analysls on
a request basis

e Prepare annual premium
rate calculations and
analysis

¢ Coordinate the annual
audtt process including
work paper preparation

¢ Provide miscellaneous
analysis and review

¢ Reconcile accounting
records to North Shore
Bank trust records

96 hrs annually (8 hrs/month)
96 hrs annually (8 hrs/month)
96 hrs annually {8 hrs/month)

120 hrs annually (10 hrs/month)

24 hrs annually {2 hrs/month)

80 hrs annually

120 brs annually

96 hrs annually (8 hrs/month)

96 hrs annually (8 hrs/month)

Total Finance Department
Services

1016 hours annually




Duluth JPE Trust

Human Resources Department
2012 Professional Services

Description of Services

Annual Hours

Responsibility

HealthPartners / ClearScript / Delta Dental
Enroliment and Changes
e Manual data entry with TPAs
{HealthPartners, ClearScript, and
Delta Dental) for each subscriber
s Coordination of site codes with
TPA, in NW & in retiree database

910 hrs / year
(52 weeks x 15— 20
hrs/ week)

Employee Benefits Rep (50%)
HR Technictan (50%)

Genesis COBRA/Retiree Billing

» COBRA/Retiree billing set-up,
renewal Intake forms

s QB (employees and/or dependents,
depending on situation) & SPM
data entry with Genesis
TPA changes, database changes
Appeals

s Ongoing administration (contracts,
Plan Document)

650 hrs { year
(52 weeks x 10 - 15
hrs/ week)

Employee Benefits Admin. (30%)
Employee Benefits Rep {30%)
HR Manager (10%) '

HR Technician (30%)

Open Enrollment

« Prepare OF material — letters,
forms, guides, Benefit Statements,
announcements, posters, etc.
Update website, provide links 1o
carriers & forms, online submission
Copies, Paper, Envelopes, Postage
Collate, match up material to group
classification
Manual updates with TPAs, New
World and ACCESS Retiree
Database [track subscribers and
dependents, site numbers,
malntain demographic Information,
plan elections/changes, benefit
coordination, various payment set-
up, etc.)
s * Prep and coordinate all OF

340 hrs / year
(17 weeksx 20
hrsfweek)

Employee Beneflts Admin. (30%)
Employee Benefits Rep (20%}
HR Manager {10%)

HR Technician (20%)

HR Assistant (20%)

meetings, arrange for video taping

Benefit Statements
o Actives programming

90 hrs / year
{6 weeks x 15 hrs/

Employee Benefits Admin, (20%)
Employee Beneflts Rep (20%)




Duluth JPE Trust

Human Resources Department
2012 Professional Services

Description of Services

Annual Hours

Responsibility

Retirees programming

Copies, Paper, Envelopes, Postage
Follow up administration {e.g.,
corrections, explanations/etc,)

week)

HR Assistant (20%)
HR Tech {20%) -
Programmer Analyst (20%)

Administration

2 & 2 & & 4

Benefits compliance {including
health care reform, COBRA, MN
Continuation, etc.)

Risk analysis

Summary Plan Descriptions, Plan
Amendments

Program maintenance and
implementation (e.g., step therapy,
MTM, etc.)
Troubleshocting/resolve contract
Issues

Retiree Drug Subsidy
Health/Rx/Dental Appeals
Ongoing TPA administration
Weliness coordInator
Benchmarking/Surveys
Coordinate work with CBIZ (RFPs,
claims analysis, rate setting,
renewals, etc.)

Preparation for JPE Board & LMC
subcommittee meetings &
attendance, follow up work (e.g.,
minutes, coordinating meetings,
agenda preparation, etc.)

1,040 hrs [/ year
{52 weeks x 20
hrs/week)

Employee Benefits Admin, (40%)
Employee Benefits Rep (20%)
HR Manager (15%)

HR Technician (15%)

HR Assistant {10%)

Total Human Resource Department
Services

3030 hours annually




